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Martha’s Vineyard Office
107 Beach Rd., Suite 202
S OURATI P.O. Box 4458, Vineyard Haven, MA 02568
: . Phone: 508-693-9933, Fax: 508-693-4933
engineering group LLC
Nantucket Office:

35 Old South Road, Nantucket, MA 02554
Phone: 508-228-7888, Fax: 508-228-5511

Re:  Board of Health Variance Requests
Assessor’s Map 33, Parcel 15
127 State Road, Chilmark, MA 02535

Dear Abutter:

The Chilmark Board of Health will hold a public hearing at the Chilmark Town Hall on
September 17, 2014 at 5:30 PM to act on a sewage disposal system upgrade application
filed by Robert G. Kegan & Barbara H. Wolf, for the above-referenced property. No
increase in the number of bedrooms is proposed.

The following variances are being requested:
Variance requests from Chilmark Board of Health rules and regulations:

Table 3.1 To reduce the required separation distance from a leaching
system to neighboring leaching facilities from 300° down to a
minimum of 206’+/- (to the closest system).

To reduce the required separation distance from a leaching
system to a salt water body from 200’ to 165°+/-.

Copies of this application can be examined and inquiries concerning the proposal may be
addressed by contacting the Chilmark Board of Health on Mondays through Fridays between

9:00 AM and 3:00 PM or at Sourati Engineering Group, LLC at 107 Beach Road, Suite 202,
Vineyard Haven, MA 02568 (508) 693-9933, Monday-Friday.
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